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sale will help improve the security of
the recipient and assist in maintaining
political stability, military balance, and
economic progress in the region.

(vi) Sensitivity of Technology: The
statement contained in the original
AECA 36(b)(1) transmittal applies to the
MDE items reported here.

(vii) Date Report Delivered to
Congress: July 8, 2019

[FR Doc. 2019-20824 Filed 9-24-19; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Navy
[Docket ID: USN-2019-HQ-0020]

Proposed Collection; Comment
Request

AGENCY: The Office of the Under
Secretary of the Navy, DoD.

ACTION: Information collection notice.

SUMMARY: In compliance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the
Marine Corps announces a proposed
public information collection and seeks
public comment on the provisions
thereof. Comments are invited on:
Whether the proposed collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the functions of the
agency, including whether the
information shall have practical utility;
the accuracy of the agency’s estimate of
the burden of the proposed information
collection; ways to enhance the quality,
utility, and clarity of the information to
be collected; and ways to minimize the
burden of the information collection on
respondents, including through the use
of automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

DATES: Consideration will be given to all
comments received by November 25,
2019.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments,
identified by docket number and title,
by any of the following methods:

Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://
www.regulations.gov. Follow the
instructions for submitting comments.

Mail: Department of Defense, Office of
the Chief Management Officer,
Directorate for Oversight and
Compliance, 4800 Mark Center Drive,
Mailbox #24, Suite 08D09, Alexandria,
VA 22350-1700.

Instructions: All submissions received
must include the agency name, docket
number and title for this Federal
Register document. The general policy
for comments and other submissions
from members of the public is to make
these submissions available for public

viewing on the internet at http://
www.regulations.gov as they are
received without change, including any
personal identifiers or contact
information.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
request more information on this
proposed information collection or to
obtain a copy of the proposal and
associated collection instruments,
please write to Teresa Peck, Branch
Head, Store Operations Services and
Vending, Business and Support Services
Division (MR), Headquarters, U.S.
Marine Corps, 3044 Catlin Ave,
Quantico, VA 22134-5009, or call 703—
432-1973.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Title; Associated Form; and OMB
Number: NAF Retail Point of Sale
System (RPOS), OMB Control Number
0703—XXXX.

Needs and Uses: This information
system will provide a means to manage
and administer a robust Marine Corps
Community Services (MCCS) retail
point of sales system to control sales
and capture and process customer
orders and transactions for the Marine
Corps Exchanges, package stores,
Marine Marts, and Uniform Shops. The
information collection requirement is
necessary to manage and administer
special orders, rain checks, send sales,
returns and exchanges, check cashing,
tender by check, and recruit tenders. All
information is collected verbally at the
point-of-sale terminal and entered into
the NAF RPOS by an MCCS employee.

Affected Public: Individuals or
households.

Annual Burden Hours: 12,109.
Number of Respondents: 294,953.

Responses per Respondent: 1 to 2
(dependent on transaction type).

Annual Responses: 366,365.

Average Burden per Response: 1 to 10
minutes (dependent on transaction
type).

Frequency: As required.

Respondents are individuals who
patronize MCCS retail activities.
Without this information collection,
MCCS would not be able to provide
individualized services upon request
such as processing special orders or
returning merchandise without a
receipt. The intended results are
managing and administering retail sales
in an effective and efficient manner that
streamlines service delivery; improves
customer experience; and increases
retention rates, utilization, and sales.

Dated: September 20, 2019.
Aaron T. Siegel,

Alternate OSD Federal Register Liaison
Officer, Department of Defense.

[FR Doc. 2019-20800 Filed 9-24-19; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 5001-06-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Submission of Data by State
Educational Agencies; Submission
Dates for State Revenue and
Expenditure Reports for Fiscal Year
2019, Revisions to Those Reports, and
Revisions to Prior Fiscal Year Reports

AGENCY: National Center for Education
Statistics, Institute of Education
Sciences, Department of Education.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Secretary announces
dates for State educational agencies
(SEAs) to submit expenditure and
revenue data and average daily
attendance statistics on ED Form 2447
(the National Public Education
Financial Survey (NPEFS)) for fiscal
year (FY) 2019, revisions to those
reports, and revisions to reports for
previous fiscal years. The Secretary sets
these dates to ensure that data are
available to serve as the basis for timely
distribution of Federal funds. The U.S.
Census Bureau is the data collection
agent for this request of the Department
of Education’s National Center for
Education Statistics (NCES). The data
will be published by NCES and will be
used by the Secretary in the calculation
of allocations for FY 2021 appropriated
funds.

DATES: SEAs can begin submitting data
on Thursday, January 30, 2020. SEAs
are urged to submit accurate and
complete data by Friday, March 27,
2020, to facilitate timely processing. The
deadline for the final submission of all
data, including any revisions to
previously submitted data for FY 2018
and FY 2019, is Friday, August 14,
2020. Any resubmissions of FY 2018 or
FY 2019 data by SEAs in response to
requests for clarification or
reconciliation or other inquiries by
NCES or the Census Bureau must be
completed as soon as possible, but no
later than Tuesday, September 8, 2020.
All outstanding data issues must be
reconciled or resolved by the SEAs,
NCES, and the Census Bureau as soon
as possible, but no later than September
8, 2020.

ADDRESSES: Submission Information—
SEAs may mail ED Form 2447 to: U.S.
Census Bureau, ATTENTION: Economic
Reimbursable Surveys Division, 4600
Silver Hill Road, Suitland, MD 20746.


http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
http://www.regulations.gov
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If an SEA’s submission is received by
the Census Bureau after August 14,
2020, the SEA must show one of the
following as proof that the submission
was mailed on or before that date:

1. A legibly dated U.S. Postal Service
postmark.

2. A legible mail receipt with the date
of mailing stamped by the U.S. Postal
Service.

3. A dated shipping label, invoice, or
receipt from a commercial carrier.

4. Any other proof of mailing
acceptable to the Secretary.

If the SEA mails ED Form 2447
through the U.S. Postal Service, the
Secretary does not accept either of the
following as proof of mailing:

1. A private metered postmark.

2. A mail receipt that is not dated by
the U.S. Postal Service.

Note: The U.S. Postal Service does not
uniformly provide a dated postmark. Before
relying on this method, an SEA should check
with its local post office.

SEAs may submit data online using
the interactive survey form on the
NPEFS data collection website at: http://
surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs. The
NPEFS interactive survey includes a
digital confirmation page where a
personal identification number (PIN)
may be entered. A successful entry of
the PIN serves as a signature by the
authorizing official. Alternatively, a
certification form also may be printed
from the website, signed by the
authorizing official, and mailed to the
Economic Reimbursable Surveys
Division of the Census Bureau at the
Washington, DC, address provided
above, within five business days after
submission of the NPEFS web
interactive form.

Alternatively, SEAs may hand-deliver
submissions by 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time
on August 14, 2020, to: U.S. Census
Bureau, Economic Reimbursable
Surveys Division, 4600 Silver Hill Road,
Suitland, MD 20746.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen Q. Cornman, NPEFS Project
Director, National Center for Education
Statistics, Institute of Education
Sciences, U.S. Department of Education.
Telephone: (202) 245-7753. Email:
stephen.cornman@ed.gov. You may also
contact an NPEFS team member at the

Census Bureau. Telephone: 1-800-437—
4196 or (301) 763—1571. Email:
erd.npefs.list@census.gov.

If you use a telecommunications
device for the deaf (TDD) or a text
telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay
Service, toll free, at 1-800—877-8339.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under
section 153(a)(1)(I) of the Education
Sciences Reform Act of 2002, 20 U.S.C.
9543(a)(1)(I), which authorizes NCES to
gather data on the financing and
management of education, NCES
collects data annually from SEAs
through ED Form 2447. The report from
SEAs includes attendance, revenue, and
expenditure data from which NCES
determines a State’s ““average per-pupil
expenditure” (SPPE) for elementary and
secondary education, as defined in
section 8101(2) of the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965, as
amended (ESEA) (20 U.S.C. 7801(2)).

In addition to using the SPPE data as
general information on the financing of
elementary and secondary education,
the Secretary uses these data directly in
calculating allocations for certain
formula grant programs, including, but
not limited to, title I, part A, of the
ESEA, Impact Aid, and Indian
Education programs. Other programs,
such as the Education for Homeless
Children and Youth program under title
VII of the McKinney-Vento Homeless
Assistance Act, and the Student Support
and Academic Enrichment Grants under
title IV, part A of the ESEA make use of
SPPE data indirectly because their
formulas are based, in whole or in part,
on State title I, part A, allocations.

In January 2020, the Census Bureau,
acting as the data collection agent for
NCES, will email ED Form 2447 to
SEAs, with instructions, and will
request that SEAs commence submitting
FY 2019 data to the Census Bureau on
Thursday, January 30, 2020. SEAs are
urged to submit accurate and complete
data by Friday, March 27, 2020, to
facilitate timely processing.

Submissions by SEAs to the Census
Bureau will be analyzed for accuracy
and returned to each SEA for
verification. SEAs must submit all data,
including any revisions to FY 2018 and
FY 2019 data, to the Census Bureau no
later than Friday, August 14, 2020. Any
resubmissions of FY 2018 or FY 2019

data by SEAs in response to requests for
clarification or reconciliation or other
inquiries by NCES or the Census Bureau
must be completed by Tuesday,
September 8, 2020. Between August 14,
2020, and September 8, 2020, SEAs may
also, on their own initiative, resubmit
data to resolve issues not addressed in
their final submission of NPEFS data by
August 13, 2020. All outstanding data
issues must be reconciled or resolved by
the SEAs, NCES, and the Census Bureau
as soon as possible, but no later than
September 8, 2020.

In order to facilitate timely
submission of data, the Census Bureau
will send reminder notices to SEAs in
June and July of 2020.

Having accurate, consistent, and
timely information is critical to an
efficient and fair Department of
Education (Department) allocation
process and to the NCES statistical
process. To ensure timely distribution of
Federal education funds based on the
best, most accurate data available, the
Department establishes, for program
funding allocation purposes, Friday,
August 14, 2020, as the final date by
which the SEAs must submit data using
either the interactive survey form on the
NPEFS data collection website at: http://
surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs or ED
Form 2447.

Any resubmissions of FY 2018 or FY
2019 data by SEAs in response to
requests for clarification or
reconciliation or other inquiries by
NCES or the Census Bureau must be
completed through the interactive
survey form on the NPEFS data
collection website or ED Form 2447 by
Tuesday, September 8, 2020. If an SEA
submits revised data after the final
deadline that result in a lower SPPE
figure, the SEA’s allocations may be
adjusted downward, or the Department
may direct the SEA to return funds.
SEAs should be aware that all of these
data are subject to audit and that, if any
inaccuracies are discovered in the audit
process, the Department may seek
recovery of overpayments for the
applicable programs.

Note: The following are important dates in
the data collection process for FY 2019 data
and revisions to reports for previous fiscal
years:

Date

Activity

January 30, 2020

March 27, 2020 .....cccceeeveeeeeiireeenn.
August 14, 2020 .......cccceeeireeerineeenne

September 8, 2020

SEAs can begin to submit accurate and complete data for FY 2019 and revisions to previously submitted
data for FY 2018.

Date by which SEAs are urged to submit accurate and complete data for FY 2018 and FY 2019.

Mandatory final submission date for FY 2018 and FY 2019 data to be used for program funding allocation
purposes.

Mandatory final deadline for responses by SEAs to requests for clarification or reconciliation or other in-
quiries by NCES or the Census Bureau. All data issues must be resolved.



http://surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs
http://surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs
http://surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs
http://surveys.nces.ed.gov/ccdnpefs
mailto:erd.npefs.list@census.gov
mailto:stephen.cornman@ed.gov

Federal Register/Vol. 84, No. 186/ Wednesday, September 25, 2019/ Notices

50443

Accessible Format: Individuals with
disabilities may obtain this document in
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on
request to the program contact person
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT.

Electronic Access to This Document:
The official version of this document is
the document published in the Federal
Register. You may access the official
edition of the Federal Register and the
Code of Federal Regulations at
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can
view this document, as well as all other
documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Portable Document Format
(PDF). To use PDF you must have
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is
available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the
Department published in the Federal
Register by using the article search
feature at www.federalregister.gov.
Specifically, through the advanced
search feature at this site, you can limit
your search to documents published by
the Department.

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 9543.

Mark Schneider,

Director of the Institute of Education
Sciences.

[FR Doc. 2019-20835 Filed 9-24—19; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
[Docket No.: ED-2019-1CCD-0117]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Comment Request;
Borrower Defenses Regulations

AGENCY: Federal Student Aid (FSA),
Department of Education (ED).
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, ED is
proposing a revision of an existing
information collection.

DATES: Interested persons are invited to
submit comments on or before
November 25, 2019.

ADDRESSES: To access and review all the
documents related to the information
collection listed in this notice, please
use http://www.regulations.gov by
searching the Docket ID number ED—
2019-ICCD-0117. Comments submitted
in response to this notice should be
submitted electronically through the
Federal eRulemaking Portal at http://
www.regulations.gov by selecting the
Docket ID number or via postal mail,
commercial delivery, or hand delivery.
If the regulations.gov site is not

available to the public for any reason,
ED will temporarily accept comments at
ICDocketMgr@ed.gov. Please include the
docket ID number and the title of the
information collection request when
requesting documents or submitting
comments. Please note that comments
submitted by fax or email and those
submitted after the comment period will
not be accepted. Written requests for
information or comments submitted by
postal mail or delivery should be
addressed to the Director of the
Information Collection Clearance
Division, U.S. Department of Education,
550 12th Street SW, PCP, Room 9086,
Washington, DC 20202-0023.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For
specific questions related to collection
activities, please contact Beth
Grebeldinger, 202—-377—4018.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Department of Education (ED), in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA) (44 U.S.C.
3506(c)(2)(A)), provides the general
public and Federal agencies with an
opportunity to comment on proposed,
revised, and continuing collections of
information. This helps the Department
assess the impact of its information
collection requirements and minimize
the public’s reporting burden. It also
helps the public understand the
Department’s information collection
requirements and provide the requested
data in the desired format. ED is
soliciting comments on the proposed
information collection request (ICR) that
is described below. The Department of
Education is especially interested in
public comment addressing the
following issues: (1) Is this collection
necessary to the proper functions of the
Department; (2) will this information be
processed and used in a timely manner;
(3) is the estimate of burden accurate;
(4) how might the Department enhance
the quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected; and (5) how
might the Department minimize the
burden of this collection on the
respondents, including through the use
of information technology. Please note
that written comments received in
response to this notice will be
considered public records.

Title of Collection: Borrower Defenses
Regulations.

OMB Control Number: 1845-0142.

Type of Review: A revision of an
existing information collection.

Respondents/Affected Public:
Individuals or Households; Private
Sector.

Total Estimated Number of Annual
Responses: 11,487.

Total Estimated Number of Annual
Burden Hours: 5,531.

Abstract: The Department of
Education (the Department) requests a
revision of the current information
collection associated with OMB Control
Number 1845-0142 due to an increase
in the number of borrowers asserting a
borrower defense to repayment claim.
The only change to the collection is an
update to increase the number of
respondents, responses and burden
hours.

The regulations in § 685.222 provide
a framework for the borrower defense
individual and group process that
applies to loans first disbursed on or
after July 1, 2017 and before July 1,
2020, including descriptions of the
circumstances under which group
borrower defense claims could be
considered, and the process the
Department will follow for borrower
defenses for a group. The regulations
establish a process for review and
determination of a borrower defense for
groups identified by the Secretary for
which the borrower defense is made
regarding a Direct Loans for attendance
at a closed school that has not provided
financial protection currently available
to the Secretary from which to recover
any losses based on borrower defense
claims, and for which there is no
appropriate entity from which the
Secretary can otherwise practicably
recover such losses. The regulations also
establish the process for groups
identified by the Secretary for which the
borrower defense is asserted with
respect to Direct Loans to attend an
open school.

Dated: September 13, 2019.

Kate Mullan,

PRA Coordinator, Information Collection
Clearance Program, Information Management
Branch, Office of the Chief Information
Officer.

[FR Doc. 2019-20209 Filed 9-24-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

[Docket No.: ED-2019-ICCD-0075]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Submission to the Office of
Management and Budget for Review
and Approval; Comment Request;
Profiles of Selected Practices of
Charter Schools, Charter Management
Organizations, and Charter School
Authorizers

AGENCY: Office of Planning, Evaluation
and Policy Development (OPEPD),
Department of Education (ED).

ACTION: Notice.
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